

From: Joel Thorsheim

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 06, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0461-EX-PL-2011

Message:

We are unable to get a response from the FAA for the requested FAA coordination despite multiple attempts.

I have removed the 1090 MHz requirement from the application. Please continue processing the application without the 1090 MHz requirement.

We will continue to try to obtain the FAA coordination and may submit a modification or new application later if appropriate.

Thanks

Joel Thorsheim
joel.d.thorsheim@boeing.com
206-544-6066